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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)  
Contractor to provide Mechanical Fuels Treatment  

on 40 Acres in Fuels Reduction Project 
 

Questions Due: June 6, 2023 
Responses Posted on Website: June 7, 2023 

For an electronic version, 
go to: https://www.glenncountyrcd.org/  

(Click on “Projects > Fuels Reduction & Fire Prevention > RFPs”) 
 

 
KEY: 
 
Question ## (received from public, reference ##) 
         •   Response (provided by Glenn County RCD) 
 
 
Question 1 
RFP states: This Project site area is remote and not easily accessible. Is there a VEHICLE 
access road to the project site for equipment fuel and fire suppression? 

• There is a vehicle access road for high clearance, four-wheel drive vehicles only.  
 
Question 2 
What are the slope percentages in the project area? Is there a slope description?  

• Approximately 10 acres of the project area has a slope less than 10 degrees, ~ 20 acres 
of the project area has a slope less than 20 degrees and ~ 8 acres of the project area has 
a slope less than 30 degrees.  

 
Question 3 
Are there any visible rock outcroppings in the project area? 

• Yes, there are visible rock outcroppings.  
 
Question 4 
The RFP states 40 acres. The map shows a red project area drawing. What is the distance 
and width of the requested fuel break? Will the expected mastication area be flagged or 
marked? 
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• The fuel break is ~9,000’ in length and 200’ in width. Start and end of the project can be 
marked at selected contractor’s request.  

 
 
 
 

    
 
“Funding for this project provided by the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection.” 


